THE MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

-OF-

THE WESTERN UNIVERSITY.

The Ninth Session of this Medical School will open on Tuesday, the first day of October, 1890.

The opening Lecture will be delivered in Victoria Hall, at the hour of 3 o'clock p.m. The regular lectures will commence on the following morning, according to the published programme.

The Faculty of the Medical Department of the Western University has reason to feel proud of the success of its efforts during the past Session.

Since the commencement of its labors, eight years ago, the number of students in attendance has been increasing year by year, until now this school compares favorably, both in numbers in attendance and efficiency in teaching, with the foremost schools on the continent.

The College building is commodious and well arranged, centrally located on the corner of Waterloo and York Sts., convenient to the Hospital and Dispensary, is heated, lighted and ventilated in the most approved manner, and supplied with all the latest improvements. The main building contains two spacious Lecture Halls, Chemical and Histological Laboratories, together with Museum, Free Public Dispensary, Waiting Room for Students, Reading Room, etc.

The Dissecting Room, being in a separate building, is a sanitary improvement that will be appreciated by students, who often find themselves prostrated by spending so many hours in vitiated air.

The Chemical and Histological Laboratories are fitted up in the most modern way, and we can assure the student that he will find every convenience necessary for the prosecution of his studies under the most favorable circumstances.